
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

626 GENEVA STREET 

LAKE GENEVA, WI 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY MAY 18, 2020 - 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA IS HOLDING ALL MEETINGS VIRTUALLY TO HELP PROTECT 

OUR COMMUNITY FROM THE CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC. YOU CAN CALL-IN OR 

WATCH THE MEETING IN SEVERAL WAYS:  

 

1. Livestream at the City of Lake Geneva Vimeo Channel found here www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva  

 

2. Television: Watch live broadcast of the meeting on Spectrum Cable Channel 25  

 

3. Listen to audio via phone: (602) 333-2017 (Long distance rates may apply) (888) 204-5987 (Toll Free)  

Access Code: 9746153  
 

4. You can provide public comment on agenda items by emailing your comments to the City Clerk at 

cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com or you may deliver your written comments to the City of Lake Geneva 

City Hall, 626 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. All written comments must be provided to the 

City Clerk by 5:00 P.M. on the date of the meeting. All written comments will be read aloud during the 

agenda item when public comments are allowed during the meeting.  

 

5. REGISTER BUT DO NOT SPEAK:  You can register your support or opposition to an agenda item 

without speaking by emailing the Building and Zoning Clerk at bzclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com by 5:00 

PM on the date of the meeting.  Support or opposition to an agenda item will be read during the public 

hearing.   

 

6. REGISTER AND SPEAK:  If you wish to speak at the virtual meeting on an agenda item, you must 

register by sending an email to bzclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com and providing the agenda item you wish 

to speak on, your name and telephone number where you can be reached during the meeting.  You will be 

contacted by phone to provide your comments when the public hearing on the agenda item you wish to 

speak on is heard.  

 

If you are disabled and need assistance, please call (262) 248-3673 before this meeting to make 

arrangements for reasonable accommodation. 

 

CITY HALL WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC DURING THE MEETING. YOU CAN OBSERVE 

OR LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA THE ABOVE LISTED COMMUNICATIONS. 
 

 
 
 
 

http://www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva
mailto:bzclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com
mailto:bzclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com


Agenda 
 

1. Meeting called to order by Charlene Klein. 

 

2. Roll Call. 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the April 20, 2020 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

  

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this 

agenda, except for public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 

 

5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. 

 

6. Review and Recommendation of a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for Salvatore J. Dimiceli 

Sr. Trust, 101 Broad St. to create a new 60,076 Single Lot CSM in the Town of Geneva 

as identified on the certified survey generated by surveyor Mark Miritz and dated Feb 20, 

2020 and revised April 15, 2020 Project #18.1108, Tax Key No. JA361000001. 

 

7. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Brian Nelson, 

21605 N. Tiffany Ct. Kildeer, IL 60047, for the request to allow the new installation of a 

100’ Pier with 3 boat slips located at 1640 Lake Shore Dr., situated within the Estate 

Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZLM00039. 

 

8. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Patrick Lynch, 

30715 Cedar Dr. Burlington, WI 53115, for the request to allow the new installation of a 

90’ Pier with boat 2 slips located at 940 Maytag Rd., situated within the Estate 

Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZCE00005. 

 

9. Discussion review and action regarding amendment to our short term rental ordinance  

98-206(8)(y). 

 

10. Adjournment. 

 

QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for 

appropriate Accommodations. 

   Posted 5/13/2020 
 



1 of 3 

April 20, 2020 Plan Commission Minutes 

 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, APRIL 20, 2020 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL – VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM 
 

Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order 6:02 p.m.  

 

Mayor Hartz read the protocol for the City of Lake Geneva Plan Commission Virtual Meetings due to the Covid-19 

pandemic.  

 

Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Hartz, Alderman Doug Skates, John Gibbs, William Catlin, Brett Stanczak, Ann Esarco, 

Michael Krajovic. Also Present: City Attorney Draper, City Planner Slavney, Building and Zoning Administrator 

Walling, City Administrator Nord, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant Follensbee. 

 

Approve Minutes of the March 16, 2020 Plan Commission Meetings as distributed.  

Skates/Catlin motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes.  

 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence. None 

 

Downtown Design Review: 

 

Application by Brad Gramly W7560 Ethelyn Dr., Delavan, WI 53115, request to install awnings on the front of the 

building located at 152 Center St, in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZOP00308. 

Zoning Administrator Walling contacted applicant to be available if the Plan Commission had questions. 

Walling presented the request and said the proposed awning meets all the standards required by the City. Alderman Skates 

asked if the applicant was aware of blade signs used to identify individual stores. Walling said the applicant is aware but only 

asked for the awning at this time. 

 

Skates/Gibbs motion to recommend the installation of an awning on front of the building and include all staff 

recommendations. 

Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Catlin, Stanczak, Esarco, Krajovic “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

Application by Ron & Sharon Smith, 2021 Old Mill Ln, McHenry, IL 66050, requesting to change the exterior 

façade to the storefront of the property located at 729 W. Main St, in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, 

Tax Key No. ZOP00275. 

Sharon Smith presented their request to return the façade of their business back to the original appearance when first built. 

Walling agreed the restoration of the exterior would be a nice addition to the downtown. 

 

Hartz/Stanczak motion to recommend a change in the façade of the building and include all staff recommendations. 

Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Catlin, Stanczak, Esarco, Krajovic “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

Public Hearing and Recommendation of a “Limited” Conditional Use Permit filed by Cassandra Kordecki & 

Michael Strong d.b.a. Lake Geneva Home Rental LLC, W3437 Royal Glen Ct., Lake Geneva, for a request to allow 

Commercial Indoor Lodging land use located at 715 North St, within the Single Family – 4 (SR-4) zoning district, 

Tax Key No. ZF00054. 

Hartz/Skates made a motion to continue this item to the next Plan Commission meeting. 

Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Catlin, Stanczak, Esarco, Krajovic “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

 



2 of 3 

April 20, 2020 Plan Commission Minutes 

 

Public Hearing and Recommendation of a “Limited” Conditional Use Permit filed by Timothy Reuss, 4262 

Dorchester Ave., Gurnee, IL 60031, for a request to allow Commercial Indoor Lodging land use located at 940 

Marshall St, within the General Business (GB) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZRA00030. 

Tim Reuss presented his request. Planner Slavney said the application was complete and meets all requirements. 

 

Skates/Catlin motion to close the Public Hearing. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Skates/Gibb motion to recommend a Limited Conditional Use Permit and include all staff recommendations and fact 

finding in the affirmative. 

Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Catlin, Stanczak, Esarco, Krajovic “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Ann Esarco, 1051 Mobile St., Lake 

Geneva, for a request to utilize the Single Family – 4 setbacks for a  New Single Family Home in the Estate 

Residential -1 land use located at 960 S. Lake Shore Dr., Tax Key No. ZSY00027. 

Commissioner Esarco recused herself from this agenda item. 

Walling explained the project, said it meets all requirements and spoke to neighbors who agree it will be a nice addition to 

the neighborhood. Slavney said 2 calculations were missing from the application: calculations of impervious surface 

percentage on site and green space percentage on the site. Slavney said asked the builder to send these calculations to the 

City before the Council meeting. Walling will relay request to builder. 

 

Gibbs/Krajovic motion to close the Public Hearing. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Krajovic/Skates motion to recommend a Conditional Use Permit to utilize the Single Family – 4 setbacks for a New 

Single Family Home in the Estate Residential -1 land use, to include calculations for percentages of green space and 

impervious surface and include all staff recommendations and fact finding in the affirmative. 

Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Catlin, Stanczak, Krajovic “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Bruce & Sarah Gold, 2910 Kingston 

Dr., Buffalo Grove, IL 60089, for a request to utilize the Single Family – 4 setbacks for an addition to the single 

family home in the Estate Residential -1 land use located at 10 Hillside Dr., Tax Key No. ZLM00033. 

Jacob Addis, Doomis Builders, representing Bruce & Sarah Gold, presented the request. Hartz asked if the pitch of the 

screen porch is the same as the house. Addis said the pitch will be shorter. Sarah Gold, the owner, said they wanted to 

make a better use of the house.  

 

Hartz read comments from Speaker #1 while trying to reach him by phone. Slavney asked the builder for the percentage 

calculations for green space and impervious surface.  

 

Speaker #1: David Frost, 1556 Orchard Lane, shared his concerns and history of building projects in The Manor.  

 

Slavney explained how the City setbacks have evolved as ER-1 zoning and how the green space percentage needs to 

comply with the City standards. Walling worked with the applicant so the proposed addition worked with the setback 

requirements. 

 

Skates/Stanczak motion to close the Public Hearing. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Skates/Stanczak motion to recommend a Conditional Use Permit to utilize the Single Family – 4 setbacks for an addition 

to the single family home in the Estate Residential -1 land use, to include calculations for percentages of green space and 

impervious surface and include all staff recommendations and fact finding in the affirmative. 

Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Catlin, Stanczak, Esarco, Krajovic “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

 

 



3 of 3 

April 20, 2020 Plan Commission Minutes 

 

 

Public Hearing and Recommendation – (Applicant is requesting this item be continued to a later date) - on an 

application for a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) filed by Omega Homes, 210 O’Connor Dr. Elkhorn WI. 

53121, requesting a Planned Development to build 58 single family homes in 3 phases. The property is 17.26 acres 

located at LaSalle St and Edgewood Dr., in the Multi-family Residential - 8 (RM-8) zoning district, Tax Key No. 

ZA424700001. 

 

Hartz/Gibbs motion to continue this item until the next Plan Commission Meeting. 

Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Catlin, Stanczak, Esarco, Krajovic “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Skates thanked the Plan Commission Members and Planner Slavney for their continued service. 

Members also thanked Alderman Skates for his years of service on the Plan Commission and Council. 

Mayor Hartz thanked everyone on the Plan Commission. 

 

Adjournment.  Skates/ Esarco motion to adjourn at 7:02 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

        

/s/ Brenda Follensbee, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 



 1 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 18, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description:  

This request is to approve a Certified Survey Map (CSM) by creating 1 buildable lot located in 

the Town of Geneva at Tax Key No. JA00000001. 

 

This request is to approve the proposed Certified Survey Map dated 2/20/20 and revised 4/15/20 

for the property located on. Krueger Rd. The land separation will create an additional buildable 

lot with this request. 

 

 The newly created lot will have an area of 60,070 square feet (1.38 acres).  

 This request has already been approved by the Town of Geneva. 

 

The parcel included in this request does not currently have any buildings on the property. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed (CSM)  

As part of the consideration of the requested CSM, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM 

review. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed  

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the Certified 

Survey Map (CSM): as submitted, subject to approval Walworth County Land Use 

Zoning. 

 

Agenda Item: 6 

Applicant: 

Salvatore J. Dimiceli Sr. Trust 

101 Broad St. 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: CSM review in the Town of Geneva 

creating 1 additional lot from Tax Key No. 

JA00000001 













1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: May 18, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for the 

candidate to install a 100 foot pier and 3 boat slip in the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, for 

the residence located at 1640 Lake Shore Dr.  

The application has been submitted to the DNR for approval, albeit we do not know if it has been 

approved as of this staff report.  

The riparian setbacks meets the “12.5 feet required setback”, the applicants identify 13 feet as proposed.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

Applicant: 

Brian Nelson 

21605 N. Tiffany Ct.  

Killdeer, IL 60047 

Request: 1640 Lake Shore Dr. 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Pier Installation Tax Key No. ZLM00039 

 

Agenda Item: 7 



2 
 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land 

use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is located in an area that will be adequately served 

by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) does not maintain the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 



3 
 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Conditional 

Use Permit (CUP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If they are in agreement 

with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 
 

 

 

 





















tĂƚĞƌǁĂǇ�/ŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů�WĞƌŵŝƚ��ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶͲ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ

WZK:��d͗

&ŽƌŵĂƚ��ŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ ͗�/Ĩ�ǇŽƵ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶ�ŚĂƌĚ�ĐŽƉǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ůĂƌŐĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ϭϭǆϭϳ͕�t�EZ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�
ŵĂǇ�ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǇŽƵ�ƐƵďŵŝƚ�Ă�ĐŽƉǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ĞůĞĐƚƌŽŶŝĐ�ĨŽƌŵĂƚ͕�ĞŝƚŚĞƌ�ĂƐ�ĂŶ�ĞŵĂŝů�ĂƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ͕�Žƌ�ŽŶ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�
ŵĞĚŝĂ͕�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�Ă���

7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKLV�FKHFNOLVW�LV�QHFHVVDU\�IRU�D�FRPSOHWH�DSSOLFDWLRQ��$�FRPSOHWH�VXEPLWWDO�ZLWK�
GHWDLOHG�GUDZLQJV�ZLOO�KHOS�XV�PDNH�D�GHFLVLRQ�DERXW�\RXU�SHUPLW�DSSOLFDWLRQ���$Q\�DSSOLFDEOH�VWDWXWRU\�UHYLHZ�
WLPHV�GR�QRW�EHJLQ�XQWLO�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�LV�UHFHLYHG�E\�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�DQG�LV�GHWHUPLQHG�WR�EH�FRPSOHWH�

3OHDVH�UHFRJQL]H�WKDW�\RX�DUH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�REWDLQLQJ�DOO�QHFHVVDU\�ORFDO��H�J��FLW\��WRZQ��YLOODJH�RU�
FRXQW\��DQG�8�6��$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHU�SHUPLWV�RU�DSSURYDOV�LQ�DGGLWLRQ�WR�DQ\�DSSOLFDEOH�VWDWH�
SHUPLWV�SULRU�WR�FRPPHQFLQJ�DQ\�ZRUN�DW�WKH�SURMHFW�VLWH�

7R�KHOS�XV�PDNH�D�GHFLVLRQ�LQ�WKH�VKRUWHVW�DPRXQW�RI�WLPH�SRVVLEOH��WKH�IROORZLQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�PXVW�EH�
VXEPLWWHG�

WůĞĂƐĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ĐŽƵŶƚǇ�ĂŶĚ��ŽƌƉƐ�ŽĨ��ŶŐŝŶĞĞƌŝŶŐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ͗

$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHUV���KWWSV���PYS�XVDFH�DISLPV�PLO�3RUWDOV����GRFV�UHJXODWRU\�30���&RXQW\�
��$VVLJQPHQWV���:,���-DQXDU\��������SGI�

&RXQW\�=RQLQJ��KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�WRSLF�VKRUHODQG]RQLQJ�FRQWDFWV�FRXQW\�KWPO

EĞůƐŽŶ͕��ƌŝĂŶ

�Ăŵ�Ͳ��ďĂŶĚŽŶŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŵŽǀĂů

DŝƐĐĞůůĂŶĞŽƵƐ��

WŝĞƌƐ͕�ĚŽĐŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŚĂƌǀĞƐ
ϭ͘ ZĞǀŝĞǁ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵŽƌĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ͗� /ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶƐ
Ϯ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ĐŽƉǇ�ŽĨ�ǇŽƵƌ�ĚĞĞĚ�Žƌ�ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ�ƉƌŽŽĨ�ŽĨ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ͘�
ϯ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ŐŽŽĚ�ƉŚŽƚŽ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐůĞĂƌůǇ�ƐŚŽǁƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ĂƌĞĂ͘�
ϰ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ŶĂƌƌĂƚŝǀĞ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ǇŽƵƌ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂů͘�
ϱ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ƐŝƚĞ�ŵĂƉ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌŵĂƚ͗� �ůĂŶŬ�^ŝƚĞ�DĂƉ͘�
ϲ͘ �ŽŵƉůĞƚĞ��Ăůů�ĚŝƐƉůĂǇĞĚ�ĨŽƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĞĞ�ƐŚĞĞƚƐ͘�
ϳ͘ WĂǇ�ĨĞĞ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ�
ϴ͘ ^ŝŐŶ�ĂŶĚ�^Ƶďŵŝƚ�ĨŽƌŵ͘�



6WDWH�RI�:LVFRQVLQ
'HSDUWPHQW�RI�1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV
GQU�ZL�JRY

:DWHU�5HVRXUFHV�$SSOLFDWLRQ�IRU�3URMHFW�3HUPLWV
&Žƌŵ�ϯϱϬϬͲϬϱϯ�;Z�ϴͬϭϲͿ����������������������������� ��WĂŐĞ�ϭ�

ŽĨ�Ϯ

1RWLFH��3XUVXDQW�WR�FKV�����DQG�����:LV��6WDWV���FK�������:LV��6WDWV��DQG�V����������:LV��6WDWV���WKLV�IRUP�LV�XVHG�WR�DSSO\�IRU�FRYHUDJH
XQGHU�WKH�VWDWH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�VLWH�VWRUP�ZDWHU�UXQRII�JHQHUDO�SHUPLW��DQG�WR�DSSO\�IRU�D�VWDWH�RU�IHGHUDO�SHUPLW�RU�FHUWLILFDWLRQ�IRU�ZDWHUZD\�
DQG�ZHWODQG�SURMHFWV�RU�GDP�SURMHFWV��7KLV�IRUP�DQG�DQ\�UHTXLUHG�DWWDFKPHQWV�FRQVWLWXWH�WKH�SHUPLW�DSSOLFDWLRQ��)DLOXUH�WR�FRPSOHWH�DQG�
VXEPLW�WKLV�DSSOLFDWLRQ�IRUP�PD\�UHVXOW�LQ�D�ILQH�DQG�RU�LPSULVRQPHQW�RU�IRUIHLWXUH�XQGHU�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�DSSOLFDEOH�ODZV�LQFOXGLQJ�V��
��������:LV��6WDWV��3HUVRQDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FROOHFWHG�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�IRU�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�SXUSRVHV�DQG�PD\�EH�SURYLGHG�WR��UHTXHVWHUV�WR�WKH�
H[WHQW�UHTXLUHG�E\�:LVFRQVLQ
V�3XEOLF�5HFRUGV�/DZV��VV���������������:LV��6WDWV����7KLV�IRUP�LV�UHTXLUHG�IRU�8�6��$UP\�&RUSV�RI�
(QJLQHHUV��$&2(��UHJXODWRU\�SXUSRVHV�SXUVXDQW�WR����&)�����
ZĞĂĚ�Ăůů�ŝŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚŝŶŐ

�6HFWLRQ����/DQGRZQHU�,QIRUPDWLRQ�

�6HFWLRQ����3ULPDU\�3URMHFW�&RQWDFW H� 6HOHFW�LI�VDPH�DV�ODQGRZQHU

2UJDQL]DWLRQ��(QWLW\�RU�1DPH

%ULDQ�1HOVRQ
$XWKRUL]HG�5HSUHVHQWDWLYH�� /DVW�1DPH���)LUVW�1DPH�

�1HOVRQ %ULDQ

�0DLOLQJ�$GGUHVV�

������1��7LIIDQ\�&W��

�&LW\��������

.LOGHHU
6WDWH���
,/

=LS�&RGH

�����

�(PDLO���������

EQHOVRQ#ODSPDVWHU�ZROWHUV�FRP

�3KRQH�1XPEHU��LQFO��DUHD�FRGH�

������������
$OWHUQDWLYH�3KRQH�1XPEHU�

�6HFWLRQ����$SSOLFDQW�,QIRUPDWLRQ���� 6HOHFW�LI�VDPH�DV�ODQGRZQHU�ᄖ

2UJDQL]DWLRQ��(QWLW\�RU�1DPH

%ULDQ�1HOVRQ
&RQWDFW�3HUVRQ��� /DVW�1DPH���)LUVW�1DPH�

͕1HOVRQ %ULDQ

�0DLOLQJ�$GGUHVV��������

������1��7LIIDQ\�&W��

&LW\�����

.LOGHHU
�6WDWH
,/

=LS�&RGH��

�����

�(PDLO���

EQHOVRQ#ODSPDVWHU�ZROWHUV�FRP

3KRQH�1XPEHU��LQFO��DUHD�FRGH�

������������
$OWHUQDWLYH�3KRQH�1XPEHU�

6HFWLRQ����3URMHFW�RU�6LWH�/RFDWLRQ��

�&RQVXOWDQW�RU�3ODQ�3UHSDUHU� �&RQWUDFWRU�� $JHQW��� �2WKHU���� �VSHFLI\�

�1DPH��2UJDQL]DWLRQ�RU�(QWLW\�

5HHG
V�&RQVWUXFWLRQ��//&
�&RQWDFW�3HUVRQ��� /DVW�1DPH���)LUVW�1DPH�

͕5HHG :ĞĨĨ

�0DLOLQJ�$GGUHVV

:�����6��/DNH�6KRUH�'ULYH
&LW\�

/DNH�*HQHYD
�6WDWH��
:,

�=LS�&RGH

�����
�(PDLO��

PLFKHOH#UHHGVFRQVWUXFWLRQOOF�FRP
3KRQH�1XPEHU��LQFO��DUHD�FRGH��

������������
$OWHUQDWLYH�3KRQH�1XPEHU

������������

��tĂƚĞƌǁĂǇƐ͗�WƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĂŵĞ;ƐͿ�ŽĨ�ĐůŽƐĞƐƚ�ǁĂƚĞƌ�ďŽĚŝĞƐ

�3URMHFW�1DPH

1HOVRQ��%ULDQ
�&RXQW\
:DOZRUWK

&LW\� 7RZQVKLS 9LOODJH

RI� /$.(�*(1(9$�&

�/RFDWLRQ�$GGUHVV���'HVFULSWLRQ

�����/DNH�6KRUH�'ULYH��/DNH�*HQHYD��:,������

3XEOLF�/DQG�6XUYH\�6\VWHP��3/66� ± 3URYLGH�WKH�VHFWLRQ��UDQJH��WRZQVKLS�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�ODWLWXGH�DQG�ORQJLWXGH�LQ�GHFLPDO�GHJUHHV��LI�DYDLODEOH�

,I�WKLV�VLWH�LV�QRW�ZKROO\�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKH�TXDUWHU�TXDUWHU�VHFWLRQ��PRUH�GHVFULSWLRQ�

ó

RI

ó

RI�6HFWLRQ� 7RZQVKLS

1

5DQJH (

: /DWLWXGH /RQJLWXGH

/RWV������%ON�����/DNH�*HQHYD�0DQRU��7UDFW�����

'ĞŶĞǀĂ�>ĂŬĞ�



:DWHU�5HVRXUFHV�$SSOLFDWLRQ�IRU�3URMHFW�3HUPLWV
)RUP�����������5�����������������������������������������������������������������3DJH���RI��

��6HFWLRQ����:HWODQGV

�,I�D�ZHWODQG�LV�SUHVHQW�DW�D�SURMHFW�VLWH�DQG�SHUPLW�DSSURYDOV�DUH�VRXJKW�WKURXJK�WKH�ZDWHUZD\�DQG�ZHWODQG�SURJUDP��VWRUP�ZDWHU�
SURJUDP��RU�FRQFHQWUDWHG�DQLPDO�IHHGLQJ�RSHUDWLRQV��&$)2��SURJUDP��WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�UHTXLUHV�WKDW�D�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�WKDW
DFFXUDWHO\�VKRZV�WKH�ORFDWLRQ�RI�D�ZHWODQG�LV�VXEPLWWHG�ZLWK�DQ�DSSOLFDWLRQ��$�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�QHHGV�WR�EH�YHULILHG�FRQFXUUHG�ZLWK
EHIRUH�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�FDQ�EH�VXEPLWWHG�RU�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�D�FRPSOHWH�DSSOLFDWLRQ��6HH�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW��:HWODQG�VFUHHQLQJ�DQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�
SURFHGXUHV��DW�KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�WRSLF�ZDWHUZD\V�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�ZHWODQGV�KWPO�IRU�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�

,V�D�ZHWODQG�SUHVHQW�LQ�WKH�SURMHFW�DUHD" <HV 1R

,I�\HV��VHOHFW�DOO�VRXUFHV�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�XVHG�DQG�DWWDFK�VXSSRUWLQJ�UHSRUW�RU�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ

D� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�DQG�D�:HWODQG�&RQILUPDWLRQ�6HUYLFH FRQFXUUHQFH�OHWWHU��ZHWODQG�ERXQGDU\�
YHULILFDWLRQ�VHUYLFH�RIIHUHG�IRU�D�IHH�IURP�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�

E� $Q�DVVXUHG�GHOLQHDWRU
V ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�UHSRUW

F� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�DQG�DQ�$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHUV�FRQFXUUHQFH�OHWWHU

G� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�FRUUHVSRQGHQFH�ZLWK�D��:'15�2IILFH�RI�(QHUJ\�:DWHU�0DQDJHPHQW�6SHFLDOLVW�RU��:'15�
7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�/LDLVRQ���UHJDUGLQJ�\RXU�ZHWODQG�UHYLHZ��FRQFXUUHQFH�

,I�QR ��SOHDVH�VHOHFW�RQH�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ�LWHPV�VKRZLQJ�WKDW�D�ZHWODQG�LV�QRW�SUHVHQW�ZLWKLQ�WKH�SURMHFW�ERXQGDULHV�

D� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�ZHWODQG�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�DQG�D�OHWWHU�IURP�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW
V�:HWODQG�,GHQWLILFDWLRQ�3URJUDP�VWDWLQJ�
ZHWODQGV�DUH�QRW�SUHVHQW�RU�WKH�DFWLYLW\�SURSRVHG�LQ�WKH�ZHWODQG�LV�H[HPSW�XQGHU�15����������

E� $�OHWWHU�IURP�DQ�DVVXUHG�GHOLQHDWRU�VWDWLQJ�ZHWODQGV�DUH�QRW�SUHVHQW

F� 'RFXPHQWDWLRQ�VKRZLQJ�WKDW�HDFK�RI�WKHVH�UHVRXUFHV�ZHUH�UHYLHZHG�IRU�ZHWODQG�DEVHQFH�RQ�WKH�6XUIDFH�:DWHU�
'DWD�9LHZHU�
L��6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU��:LVFRQVLQ�:HWODQG�,QYHQWRU\

LL��6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU��:LVFRQVLQ�,QGLFDWRU�OD\HU

LLL��6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU��'LJLWDO�7RSRJUDSKLF�PDS�OD\HU�RU�DHULDO�SKRWR�LQGLFDWLQJ�LI�ZDWHUZD\V��GUDLQDJH�
ZD\V��GLWFKHV��GHSUHVVLRQV��RU�VWDQGLQJ�ZDWHU�DUH�ZLWKLQ�SURMHFW�ERXQGDU\

G� 6KRZ�WKDW�WKH�SURMHFW�OLPLWV�DUH�HQWLUHO\�LQ�H[LVWLQJ�SDYHG��JUDYHOHG��RU�FRQFUHWH�DUHDV

H� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�FRUUHVSRQGHQFH�ZLWK�D��:'15�2IILFH�RI�(QHUJ\�:DWHU�0DQDJHPHQW�6SHFLDOLVW�RU��� :'5�
7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�/LDLVRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�\RXU�ZHWODQG�UHYLHZ�FRQFXUUHQFH

� 3OHDVH�QRWH�WKDW�LI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�LV�LQFRUUHFW�RU�LQFRPSOHWH��WKH�RYHUDOO�SHUPLW�DSSOLFDWLRQ�PD\�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�
LQFRPSOHWH�DQG�PD\�EH�UHWXUQHG�WR�WKH�DSSOLFDQW��

��6HFWLRQ����(QGDQJHUHG�RU�7KUHDWHQHG�5HVRXUFHV
+DV�WKH�SUHVHQFH�RI�HQGDQJHUHG�RU�WKUHDWHQHG�UHVRXUFHV�EHHQ�HYDOXDWHG�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�SURWRFROV�GHYHORSHG�E\�WKH�'15�

%XUHDX�RI�1DWLRQDO�+HULWDJH�&RQVHUYDWLRQ��%1+&��� KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�WRSLF�(55HYLHZ <HV 1R

,I�<HV��VHOHFW�KRZ�WKH�HYDOXDWLRQ�ZDV�FRPSOHWHG�DQG�DWWDFK�VXSSRUWLQJ�UHSRUW�RU�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�

D� (QGDQJHUHG�5HVRXUFHV�3UHOLPLQDU\�$VVHVVPHQW�IURP�WKH�3XEOLF�3RUWDO

E� &HUWLILHG�(5�5HYLHZ�/HWWHU���VSHFLI\��(55� ��H[DPSOH�(55�������

F� %URDG�,QFLGHQWDO�7DNH�3HUPLW��$XWKRUL]DWLRQ��VSHFLI\��H�J��1R���/RZ�,PSDFW�$FWLYLWLHV��*UDVVODQG�	�6DYDQQD�

0DQDJHPHQW��HWF���

G� 2WKHU��

��6HFWLRQ����3URMHFW�,QIRUPDWLRQ��$WWDFK�DGGLWLRQDO�VKHHWV�DV�QHFHVVDU\�

$QWLFLSDWHG�3URMHFW�6WDUW�'DWH�

��������
3URMHFWHG�3URMHFW�(QG�'DWH�� ��������

3KRWRV��3URYLGH�SKRWRJUDSKV�RI�WKH��EHIRUH��FRQGLWLRQ� 'DWH�RI�3KRWRJUDSKV��

1DUUDWLYH�RI�WKH�3URMHFW�
3URYLGH�D�RQH�WR�WZR�SDUDJUDSK�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURSRVHG�SURMHFW��LQFOXGLQJ�ODQG�DQG�ZDWHU�DOWHUDWLRQV�DQG�
LQWHQGHG�XVH�V��RI�WKH�SURMHFW���,QFOXGH�WKLV�LQ�WKH�DWWDFKPHQW�VHFWLRQ������������������
�6HFWLRQ����&HUWLILFDWLRQ�DQG�3HUPLVVLRQV�





��Z&

WĂǇŵĞŶƚ���ŽŶĨŝƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ

�ĨƚĞƌͲƚŚĞͲĨĂĐƚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĞƌŵŝƚƐ�Žƌ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂůƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ�Žƌ�
ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ͘��&ĞĞ�ŝƐ�ƚǁŝĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƐƵĂů�ĨĞĞ͘

4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�IHHV�"��&OLFN�+HUH

<RXU�WRWDO�SD\PHQW�VKRXOG�EH�WKH�680�RI�$//�DSSOLFDWLRQ�IHHV�DQG�VXSSOHPHQWDO�IHHV�IRU�($&+�SHUPLWWHG�
DFWLYLW\�IRU�ZKLFK�\RX�DUH�DSSO\LQJ�

)RU�H[DPSOH��LI�\RX�DUH�DSSO\LQJ�IRU�LQGLYLGXDO�SHUPLWV�DQG��D��\RXU�SURMHFW�LQYROYHV�D�ZHWODQG�ILOO�WKDW�UHTXLUHV�D�
ZHWODQG�,QGLYLGXDO�SHUPLW��DQG�E��LQYROYHV�WKH�LQVWDOODWLRQ�RI�D�FXOYHUW�LQ�D�ZDWHUZD\�DORQJ�ZLWK�VRPH�GUHGJLQJ�
LQ�D�ZDWHUZD\��WKHQ�\RXU�IHH�ZRXOG�EH�FDOFXODWHG�DV�IROORZV��

:HWODQG�,3� ����DFWLYLW\�RU�������
:DWHUZD\�,3��&XOYHUW�� ������
:DWHUZD\�,3��'UHGJLQJ�� ����������DFWLYLWLHV�RU�������
$�VXSSOHPHQWDO�)HH�LV�DVVHVVHG�IRU�:DWHUZD\�3HUPLWV�����IRU�HDFK�ZDWHUZD\�DFWLYLW\�� ����
7RWDO�$SSOLFDWLRQ�)HHV�IRU�SURMHFW� ��������$//�RI�WKHVH�SHUPLW�IHHV�DGGHG�WRJHWKHU�

)HH�7\SH 1XPEHU�RI�$FWLYLWLHV 6XEWRWDO

:DWHUZD\�3HUPLW � �������

:HWODQG�3HUPLW � �����

%RDWKRXVH�&HUWLILFDWLRQ � �����

1HZ�'DP�&RQVWUXFWLRQ Ϭ �����

([SHGLWHG�'HFLVLRQ����RI�
FRXQWLHV�

� �����

:'15�SXEOLVKHV�DOO�UHTXLUHG�FODVV���SXEOLF�QRWLFHV� �����

7RWDO�3DLG ΨϲϬϯ͘ϬϬ

h^��ĂŶŬ�dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶ�EƵŵďĞƌ� t^ϮtdϭϬϬϰϯϯϮϭϵϳ

t�EZ�/ŶǀŽŝĐĞ��EƵŵďĞƌ tWͲϬϬϬϮϭϰϵϮ



�ůĞĐƚƌŽŶŝĐ�^ŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

EKd�͗�&Žƌ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŵĂŝů�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƐĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐ�ǇŽƵ�ƵƐĞĚ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌŝŶŐ�ǇŽƵƌ�t�D^�/�͘�dŚŝƐ�ŵĂǇ�
ďĞ�Ă�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚ�ĞŵĂŝů�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ͘�&Žƌ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ǇŽƵƌ�t�D^�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�ĐůŝĐŬ ,�Z�͘

dĞƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ��ŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ

&HUWLILFDWLRQ��,�KHUHE\�FHUWLI\�WKDW�,�DP�WKH�RZQHU�RU�DXWKRUL]HG�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�RI�WKH�RZQHU�RI�WKH�SURSHUW\�ZKLFK�LV�WKH�VXEMHFW�RI�WKLV�3HUPLW�
$SSOLFDWLRQ��,�FHUWLI\�WKDW�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�IRUP�DQG�DWWDFKPHQWV�LV�WUXH�DQG�DFFXUDWH��,�XQGHUVWDQG�WKDW�IDLOXUH�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�DQ\�
RU�DOO�RI�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKH�SHUPLW�PD\�UHVXOW�LQ�SHUPLW�UHYRFDWLRQ�DQG�D�ILQH�DQG�RU�LPSULVRQPHQW�RU�IRUIHLWXUH�XQGHU�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�DSSOLFDEOH�
ODZV�
3HUPLVVLRQ� ,�KHUHE\�JLYH�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�SHUPLVVLRQ�WR�HQWHU�DQG�LQVSHFW�WKH�SURSHUW\�DW�UHDVRQDEOH�WLPHV��WR�HYDOXDWH�WKLV�QRWLFH�DQG�
DSSOLFDWLRQ��DQG�WR�GHWHUPLQH�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�DQ\�UHVXOWLQJ�SHUPLW�FRYHUDJH�

�ĨƚĞƌ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂů�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞĚ�ƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ǁŝůů�ƐĞŶĚ�ĂŶ�ĞŵĂŝů�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞĚ�ƉĂƌƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶǇ�ĂŐĞŶƚƐ͘��
dŚŝƐ�ĞŵĂŝů�ǁŝůů�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�Ă�ĐŽƉǇ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂů�ƌĞĂĚ�ŽŶůǇ�ǀĞƌƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ͘���ŝƚŚĞƌ�ƉĂƌƚǇ�ŵĂǇ�ĐĂŶĐĞů�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŬĞ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞƐ͘

�ƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞĚ�^ŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

/�ĂĐĐĞƉƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂďŽǀĞ
�������ƚĞƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ͘

ᄖ ^ŝŐŶĞĚ�ďǇ�͗�ŝ͗Ϭη͘ĨͮǁĂŵƐŵĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉͮǌϰϴǀƉƉǇϭ�ŽŶ�ϮϬϮϬͲϬϮͲϬϲdϭϯ͗Ϯϵ͗ϰϮ





Description of the pier work to be done for Brian Nelson Pier  
 
Would like to build a new pier with 3 slips with canopy.  The main pier will be 8’ 
wide x 100’ long. There will be three slips, two will be 12’ x 33’’ and one will be 
14’ x 33’.  We will have a 4’ x 50’5  ½” catwalk with three 4’ x 33’ catwalks that 
will create the three slips. There will be 11 new cribs added to the lakebed. All 
wood will be Doug fir, 6 x 6 posts and Jacks, 4 x 6 stringers, 2 x 8 decking.  We 
will use fieldstone to fill in the cribs and hold them down.  
 
The project is to give access for installation of pier for use of private property and 
that they may access their boat.   
 
The project will be completed from the lake using barges and guys in waders.  All 
jacks, stringers and cribs are built at the shop and brought in from the launch 
ramps. 
 
The construction schedule is dependent upon the weather.  We would like to 
start installing the new pier sometime after Memorial Day and it usually takes 
about a week to complete once we get started.  
 
We will not be using erosion control as we will not be disturbing the lakefront. 
 
We will use field stone to fill in the cribs to hold them down in the lake. 
 
We will not be impacting the waterways. 
 
The main pier will be 8’ wide x 100’ long. There will be three slips, two will be 12’ 
x 33’’ and one will be 14’ x 33’.  We will have a 4’ x 50’ 5 ½” catwalk with three 4’ 
x 33’ catwalks that will create the three slips. 



 

 

February 7, 2020 IP-SE-2020-65-00411 
 
 
Brian Nelson 
21605 N. Tiffany Ct. 
Kildeer, IL 60047 
 
 
Dear Brian Nelson: 
 
This acknowledges receipt of your application to place a pier/wharf on the bed of Geneva Lake, 
City of Lake Geneva in Walworth County. 
 
Our field staff are currently evaluating your proposal.  Depending on the amount of information you 
provided and the complexity of your project, you may be asked to provide additional information so 
that a complete evaluation can be made.  We will notify you of the final disposition of your 
application as soon as we complete our review. 
 
If you have not already done so, please contact the Walworth County and local municipal zoning 
offices to determine if a local permit is also required for your project.  I have forwarded a copy of 
your application to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.  They will advise you directly as to whether 
their regulations apply to your project. 
 
If you would like to know more about this project or would like to see the application and plans, 
please visit the Department’s permit tracking website at 
https://permits.dnr.wi.gov/water/SitePages/Permit%20Search.aspx and search for WP-IP-SE-
2020-65-X02-06T13-29-43. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact your local Water Management Specialist, Theresa 
Szabelski at (414) 263-8670 or email Theresa.Szabelski@wisconsin.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Sarah Rhodes 
Waterway and Wetland Permit Intake Specialist 
 
cc: Theresa Szabelski, Water Management Specialist 
 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
 Jeff Reed, Reed's Construction LLC 
 

 

State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
101 S. Webster Street 
P.O. Box 7921 
Madison, WI  53707-7921 

 

wisconsin.gov Printed on 
Recycled 

Paper 

dnr.wi.gov 

 

Tony Evers, Governor 
Preston D. Cole, Secretary 

Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 

 

 

 

https://permits.dnr.wi.gov/water/SitePages/Permit%20Search.aspx
https://permits.dnr.wi.gov/water/SitePages/Permit%20Search.aspx
mailto:Theresa.Szabelski@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Theresa.Szabelski@wisconsin.gov








6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU�0DS

',6&/$,0(5��7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�VKRZQ�RQ�WKHVH�PDSV�KDV�EHHQ�REWDLQHG�IURP�YDULRXV�
VRXUFHV��DQG�DUH�RI�YDU\LQJ�DJH��UHOLDELOLW\�DQG�UHVROXWLRQ��7KHVH�PDSV�DUH�QRW�LQWHQGHG�WR�EH�
XVHG�IRU�QDYLJDWLRQ��QRU�DUH�WKHVH�PDSV�DQ�DXWKRULWDWLYH�VRXUFH�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�OHJDO�ODQG�
RZQHUVKLS�RU�SXEOLF�DFFHVV��1R�ZDUUDQW\��H[SUHVVHG�RU�LPSOLHG��LV�PDGH�UHJDUGLQJ�DFFXUDF\��
DSSOLFDELOLW\�IRU�D�SDUWLFXODU�XVH��FRPSOHWHQHVV��RU�OHJDOLW\�RI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�GHSLFWHG�RQ�WKLV�
PDS��)RU�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ��VHH�WKH�'15�/HJDO�1RWLFHV�ZHE�SDJH��KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�OHJDO������

���

��1$'B����B+$51B:LVFRQVLQB70

0LOHV�������

1RWHV

/HJHQG

�

15&6�:HWVSRWV

0D[LPXP�([WHQW�:HWODQG�
,QGLFDWRUV

:HWODQG�5HVWRUDWLRQV

,QGH[�WR�
(1B,PDJHB%DVHPDSB/HDIB
2II



Nelson, Brian – Neighbors 

 

Matustik Family LP 

Attn:  Nancy Cooney 

706 Warwick Dr. 

Carol Stream, IL  60188-0000 

 

Paul Lederer Trust 

Joanne K Lederer Trust 

1632 N. Lake Shore Drive 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, ST. PAUL DISTRICT 

180 FIFTH STREET EAST, SUITE 700 
ST. PAUL, MN  55101-1678 

 

02/10/2020 
                       
 

                                                

  

 
 

 

             

Regulatory File No. MVP-2020-00244-MMG 
 

THIS IS NOT A PERMIT 
 
Jeff Reed 
Reed's Construction, LLC 
W3199 South Lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 
Dear Mr. Reed: 
 
 We have received your submittal described below. You may contact the Project 
Manager with questions regarding the evaluation process. The Project Manager may request 
additional information necessary to evaluate your submittal.  
 
 File Number: MVP-2020-00244-MMG 
 
 Applicant: Brian Nelson 
 
 Project Name: Nelson / Pier 
 

Project Location: Section 35 of Township 2 N North, Range 17 E, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin (Latitude: 42.5867207; Longitude: -88.4473087) 

 
 Received Date: 02/07/2020 
 
 Project Manager: Matthew Groshek 

(651) 290-5732 X 5732 
Matthew.M.Groshek@usace.army.mil 
 

 Additional information about the St. Paul District Regulatory Program, including the new 
Clean Water Rule, can be found on our web site at 
http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/missions/regulatory. 
 
 Please note that initiating work in waters of the United States prior to receiving 
Department of the Army authorization could constitute a violation of Federal law. If you have any 
questions, please contact the Project Manager. 
 

Thank you. 
 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
St. Paul District 
Regulatory Branch 

     
 
 
 
 



Description DNR Finance
DNR - Water Div Volume Permits 
http://dnr.wi.gov/epay/

Payment Amount $603.00

Payment Date 02/07/2020

Status SCHEDULED

Invoice Number WP-00021492

Reference Number WP-00021492

Account Nickname BMO checking

Bank Routing Number 071025661

Bank Name BMO HARRIS BANK, N.A. 

Bank Account Number *3088

Bank Account Type Checking

Bank Account Category Business

Confirmation Email michele@reedsconstructionllc.com

Your last visit was Thu 02/06/2020 12:54 PM CST 

You must click the "Continue" button below in order to return to the state agency's website.

Please keep a record of your Confirmation Number, or print this page for your records.

Confirmation Number WS2WT1004332197

Payment Details

Payment Method





1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: May 18, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for the 

candidate to install a 90 foot pier and 2 boat slip in the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, for 

the residence located at 940 Maytag Rd.  

The application has been submitted to the DNR for approval, albeit we do not know if it has been 

approved as of this staff report.  

The riparian setbacks meets the “12.5 feet required setback”, the applicants identify 13 feet as proposed.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

Applicant: 

Patrick Lynch 

30715 Cedar Dr. 

Burlington, WI 53115 

Request: 940 Maytag Rd. 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Pier Installation Tax Key No. ZCE00005 

 

Agenda Item: 8 



2 
 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land 

use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is located in an area that will be adequately served 

by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) does not maintain the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 



3 
 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Conditional 

Use Permit (CUP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If they are in agreement 

with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 
 

 

 

 

 





















tĂƚĞƌǁĂǇ�/ŶĚŝǀŝĚƵĂů�WĞƌŵŝƚ��ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶͲ�'ĞŶĞƌĂů�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ

WZK:��d͗

&ŽƌŵĂƚ��ŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ ͗�/Ĩ�ǇŽƵ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ĂŶ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶ�ŚĂƌĚ�ĐŽƉǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ůĂƌŐĞƌ�ƚŚĂŶ�ϭϭǆϭϳ͕�t�EZ�ƐƚĂĨĨ�
ŵĂǇ�ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǇŽƵ�ƐƵďŵŝƚ�Ă�ĐŽƉǇ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ĞůĞĐƚƌŽŶŝĐ�ĨŽƌŵĂƚ͕�ĞŝƚŚĞƌ�ĂƐ�ĂŶ�ĞŵĂŝů�ĂƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚ͕�Žƌ�ŽŶ�ĚŝŐŝƚĂů�
ŵĞĚŝĂ͕�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂƐ�Ă���

7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKLV�FKHFNOLVW�LV�QHFHVVDU\�IRU�D�FRPSOHWH�DSSOLFDWLRQ��$�FRPSOHWH�VXEPLWWDO�ZLWK�
GHWDLOHG�GUDZLQJV�ZLOO�KHOS�XV�PDNH�D�GHFLVLRQ�DERXW�\RXU�SHUPLW�DSSOLFDWLRQ���$Q\�DSSOLFDEOH�VWDWXWRU\�UHYLHZ�
WLPHV�GR�QRW�EHJLQ�XQWLO�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�LV�UHFHLYHG�E\�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�DQG�LV�GHWHUPLQHG�WR�EH�FRPSOHWH�

3OHDVH�UHFRJQL]H�WKDW�\RX�DUH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�REWDLQLQJ�DOO�QHFHVVDU\�ORFDO��H�J��FLW\��WRZQ��YLOODJH�RU�
FRXQW\��DQG�8�6��$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHU�SHUPLWV�RU�DSSURYDOV�LQ�DGGLWLRQ�WR�DQ\�DSSOLFDEOH�VWDWH�
SHUPLWV�SULRU�WR�FRPPHQFLQJ�DQ\�ZRUN�DW�WKH�SURMHFW�VLWH�

7R�KHOS�XV�PDNH�D�GHFLVLRQ�LQ�WKH�VKRUWHVW�DPRXQW�RI�WLPH�SRVVLEOH��WKH�IROORZLQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�PXVW�EH�
VXEPLWWHG�

WůĞĂƐĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ĨŽƌ�ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů�ĐŽƵŶƚǇ�ĂŶĚ��ŽƌƉƐ�ŽĨ��ŶŐŝŶĞĞƌŝŶŐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞŵĞŶƚƐ͗

$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHUV���KWWSV���PYS�XVDFH�DISLPV�PLO�3RUWDOV����GRFV�UHJXODWRU\�30���&RXQW\�
��$VVLJQPHQWV���:,���-DQXDU\��������SGI�

&RXQW\�=RQLQJ��KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�WRSLF�VKRUHODQG]RQLQJ�FRQWDFWV�FRXQW\�KWPO

>ǇŶĐŚ͕�WĂƚƌŝĐŬ

�Ăŵ�Ͳ��ďĂŶĚŽŶŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞŵŽǀĂů

DŝƐĐĞůůĂŶĞŽƵƐ��

WŝĞƌƐ͕�ĚŽĐŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŚĂƌǀĞƐ
ϭ͘ ZĞǀŝĞǁ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ůŝŶŬƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵŽƌĞ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ͗� /ŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶƐ
Ϯ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ĐŽƉǇ�ŽĨ�ǇŽƵƌ�ĚĞĞĚ�Žƌ�ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ�ƉƌŽŽĨ�ŽĨ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ͘�
ϯ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ŐŽŽĚ�ƉŚŽƚŽ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐůĞĂƌůǇ�ƐŚŽǁƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ĂƌĞĂ͘�
ϰ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ŶĂƌƌĂƚŝǀĞ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ǇŽƵƌ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂů͘�
ϱ͘ �ƚƚĂĐŚ�Ă�ƐŝƚĞ�ŵĂƉ�ďĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌŵĂƚ͗� �ůĂŶŬ�^ŝƚĞ�DĂƉ͘�
ϲ͘ �ŽŵƉůĞƚĞ��Ăůů�ĚŝƐƉůĂǇĞĚ�ĨŽƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĞĞ�ƐŚĞĞƚƐ͘�
ϳ͘ WĂǇ�ĨĞĞ�ŽŶůŝŶĞ�
ϴ͘ ^ŝŐŶ�ĂŶĚ�^Ƶďŵŝƚ�ĨŽƌŵ͘�



6WDWH�RI�:LVFRQVLQ
'HSDUWPHQW�RI�1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV
GQU�ZL�JRY

:DWHU�5HVRXUFHV�$SSOLFDWLRQ�IRU�3URMHFW�3HUPLWV
&Žƌŵ�ϯϱϬϬͲϬϱϯ�;Z�ϴͬϭϲͿ����������������������������� ��WĂŐĞ�ϭ�

ŽĨ�Ϯ

1RWLFH��3XUVXDQW�WR�FKV�����DQG�����:LV��6WDWV���FK�������:LV��6WDWV��DQG�V����������:LV��6WDWV���WKLV�IRUP�LV�XVHG�WR�DSSO\�IRU�FRYHUDJH
XQGHU�WKH�VWDWH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�VLWH�VWRUP�ZDWHU�UXQRII�JHQHUDO�SHUPLW��DQG�WR�DSSO\�IRU�D�VWDWH�RU�IHGHUDO�SHUPLW�RU�FHUWLILFDWLRQ�IRU�ZDWHUZD\�
DQG�ZHWODQG�SURMHFWV�RU�GDP�SURMHFWV��7KLV�IRUP�DQG�DQ\�UHTXLUHG�DWWDFKPHQWV�FRQVWLWXWH�WKH�SHUPLW�DSSOLFDWLRQ��)DLOXUH�WR�FRPSOHWH�DQG�
VXEPLW�WKLV�DSSOLFDWLRQ�IRUP�PD\�UHVXOW�LQ�D�ILQH�DQG�RU�LPSULVRQPHQW�RU�IRUIHLWXUH�XQGHU�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�DSSOLFDEOH�ODZV�LQFOXGLQJ�V��
��������:LV��6WDWV��3HUVRQDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FROOHFWHG�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�IRU�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�SXUSRVHV�DQG�PD\�EH�SURYLGHG�WR��UHTXHVWHUV�WR�WKH�
H[WHQW�UHTXLUHG�E\�:LVFRQVLQ
V�3XEOLF�5HFRUGV�/DZV��VV���������������:LV��6WDWV����7KLV�IRUP�LV�UHTXLUHG�IRU�8�6��$UP\�&RUSV�RI�
(QJLQHHUV��$&2(��UHJXODWRU\�SXUSRVHV�SXUVXDQW�WR����&)�����
ZĞĂĚ�Ăůů�ŝŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚŝŶŐ

�6HFWLRQ����/DQGRZQHU�,QIRUPDWLRQ�

�6HFWLRQ����3ULPDU\�3URMHFW�&RQWDFW H� 6HOHFW�LI�VDPH�DV�ODQGRZQHU

2UJDQL]DWLRQ��(QWLW\�RU�1DPH

3DWULFN�/\QFK�3URSHUW\
$XWKRUL]HG�5HSUHVHQWDWLYH�� /DVW�1DPH���)LUVW�1DPH�

�/\QFK 3DWULFN

�0DLOLQJ�$GGUHVV�

������&HGDU�'ULYH

�&LW\��������

%XUOLQJWRQ
6WDWH���
:,

=LS�&RGH

�����

�(PDLO���������

SO\QFK#VKRSO\QFK�FRP

�3KRQH�1XPEHU��LQFO��DUHD�FRGH�

������������
$OWHUQDWLYH�3KRQH�1XPEHU�

�6HFWLRQ����$SSOLFDQW�,QIRUPDWLRQ���� 6HOHFW�LI�VDPH�DV�ODQGRZQHU�ᄖ

2UJDQL]DWLRQ��(QWLW\�RU�1DPH

3DWULFN�/\QFK�3URSHUW\
&RQWDFW�3HUVRQ��� /DVW�1DPH���)LUVW�1DPH�

͕/\QFK 3DWULFN

�0DLOLQJ�$GGUHVV��������

������&HGDU�'ULYH

&LW\�����

%XUOLQJWRQ
�6WDWH
:,

=LS�&RGH��

�����

�(PDLO���

SO\QFK#VKRSO\QFK�FRP

3KRQH�1XPEHU��LQFO��DUHD�FRGH�

������������
$OWHUQDWLYH�3KRQH�1XPEHU�

6HFWLRQ����3URMHFW�RU�6LWH�/RFDWLRQ��

�&RQVXOWDQW�RU�3ODQ�3UHSDUHU� �&RQWUDFWRU�� $JHQW��� �2WKHU���� �VSHFLI\�

�1DPH��2UJDQL]DWLRQ�RU�(QWLW\�

5HHGV�&RQVWUXFLRQ��//&
�&RQWDFW�3HUVRQ��� /DVW�1DPH���)LUVW�1DPH�

͕5HHG :ĞĨĨ

�0DLOLQJ�$GGUHVV

:�����6��/DNH�6KRUH�'ULYH
&LW\�

/DNH�*HQHYD
�6WDWH��
:,

�=LS�&RGH

�����
�(PDLO��

PLFKHOH#UHHGVFRQVWUXFWLRQOOF�FRP
3KRQH�1XPEHU��LQFO��DUHD�FRGH��

������������
$OWHUQDWLYH�3KRQH�1XPEHU

������������

��tĂƚĞƌǁĂǇƐ͗�WƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ƚŚĞ�ŶĂŵĞ;ƐͿ�ŽĨ�ĐůŽƐĞƐƚ�ǁĂƚĞƌ�ďŽĚŝĞƐ

�3URMHFW�1DPH

/\QFK��3DWULFN
�&RXQW\
:DOZRUWK

&LW\� 7RZQVKLS 9LOODJH

RI� /$.(�*(1(9$�&

�/RFDWLRQ�$GGUHVV���'HVFULSWLRQ

����0D\WDJ�5RDG��/DNH�*HQHYD��:,������

3XEOLF�/DQG�6XUYH\�6\VWHP��3/66� ± 3URYLGH�WKH�VHFWLRQ��UDQJH��WRZQVKLS�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�ODWLWXGH�DQG�ORQJLWXGH�LQ�GHFLPDO�GHJUHHV��LI�DYDLODEOH�

,I�WKLV�VLWH�LV�QRW�ZKROO\�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKH�TXDUWHU�TXDUWHU�VHFWLRQ��PRUH�GHVFULSWLRQ�

ó

RI

ó

RI�6HFWLRQ� 7RZQVKLS

1

5DQJH (

: /DWLWXGH /RQJLWXGH

/RW���&H\ORQ�&RXUW�(VWDWHV��&LW\�RI�/DNH�*HQHYD

'ĞŶĞǀĂ�>ĂŬĞ



:DWHU�5HVRXUFHV�$SSOLFDWLRQ�IRU�3URMHFW�3HUPLWV
)RUP�����������5�����������������������������������������������������������������3DJH���RI��

��6HFWLRQ����:HWODQGV

�,I�D�ZHWODQG�LV�SUHVHQW�DW�D�SURMHFW�VLWH�DQG�SHUPLW�DSSURYDOV�DUH�VRXJKW�WKURXJK�WKH�ZDWHUZD\�DQG�ZHWODQG�SURJUDP��VWRUP�ZDWHU�
SURJUDP��RU�FRQFHQWUDWHG�DQLPDO�IHHGLQJ�RSHUDWLRQV��&$)2��SURJUDP��WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�UHTXLUHV�WKDW�D�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�WKDW
DFFXUDWHO\�VKRZV�WKH�ORFDWLRQ�RI�D�ZHWODQG�LV�VXEPLWWHG�ZLWK�DQ�DSSOLFDWLRQ��$�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�QHHGV�WR�EH�YHULILHG�FRQFXUUHG�ZLWK
EHIRUH�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�FDQ�EH�VXEPLWWHG�RU�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�D�FRPSOHWH�DSSOLFDWLRQ��6HH�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW��:HWODQG�VFUHHQLQJ�DQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�
SURFHGXUHV��DW�KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�WRSLF�ZDWHUZD\V�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�ZHWODQGV�KWPO�IRU�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�

,V�D�ZHWODQG�SUHVHQW�LQ�WKH�SURMHFW�DUHD" <HV 1R

,I�\HV��VHOHFW�DOO�VRXUFHV�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�XVHG�DQG�DWWDFK�VXSSRUWLQJ�UHSRUW�RU�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ

D� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�DQG�D�:HWODQG�&RQILUPDWLRQ�6HUYLFH FRQFXUUHQFH�OHWWHU��ZHWODQG�ERXQGDU\�
YHULILFDWLRQ�VHUYLFH�RIIHUHG�IRU�D�IHH�IURP�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�

E� $Q�DVVXUHG�GHOLQHDWRU
V ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�UHSRUW

F� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�ZHWODQG�GHOLQHDWLRQ�DQG�DQ�$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHUV�FRQFXUUHQFH�OHWWHU

G� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�FRUUHVSRQGHQFH�ZLWK�D��:'15�2IILFH�RI�(QHUJ\�:DWHU�0DQDJHPHQW�6SHFLDOLVW�RU��:'15�
7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�/LDLVRQ���UHJDUGLQJ�\RXU�ZHWODQG�UHYLHZ��FRQFXUUHQFH�

,I�QR ��SOHDVH�VHOHFW�RQH�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ�LWHPV�VKRZLQJ�WKDW�D�ZHWODQG�LV�QRW�SUHVHQW�ZLWKLQ�WKH�SURMHFW�ERXQGDULHV�

D� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�ZHWODQG�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�DQG�D�OHWWHU�IURP�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW
V�:HWODQG�,GHQWLILFDWLRQ�3URJUDP�VWDWLQJ�
ZHWODQGV�DUH�QRW�SUHVHQW�RU�WKH�DFWLYLW\�SURSRVHG�LQ�WKH�ZHWODQG�LV�H[HPSW�XQGHU�15����������

E� $�OHWWHU�IURP�DQ�DVVXUHG�GHOLQHDWRU�VWDWLQJ�ZHWODQGV�DUH�QRW�SUHVHQW

F� 'RFXPHQWDWLRQ�VKRZLQJ�WKDW�HDFK�RI�WKHVH�UHVRXUFHV�ZHUH�UHYLHZHG�IRU�ZHWODQG�DEVHQFH�RQ�WKH�6XUIDFH�:DWHU�
'DWD�9LHZHU�
L��6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU��:LVFRQVLQ�:HWODQG�,QYHQWRU\

LL��6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU��:LVFRQVLQ�,QGLFDWRU�OD\HU

LLL��6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU��'LJLWDO�7RSRJUDSKLF�PDS�OD\HU�RU�DHULDO�SKRWR�LQGLFDWLQJ�LI�ZDWHUZD\V��GUDLQDJH�
ZD\V��GLWFKHV��GHSUHVVLRQV��RU�VWDQGLQJ�ZDWHU�DUH�ZLWKLQ�SURMHFW�ERXQGDU\

G� 6KRZ�WKDW�WKH�SURMHFW�OLPLWV�DUH�HQWLUHO\�LQ�H[LVWLQJ�SDYHG��JUDYHOHG��RU�FRQFUHWH�DUHDV

H� $�FRS\�RI�\RXU�FRUUHVSRQGHQFH�ZLWK�D��:'15�2IILFH�RI�(QHUJ\�:DWHU�0DQDJHPHQW�6SHFLDOLVW�RU��� :'5�
7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�/LDLVRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�\RXU�ZHWODQG�UHYLHZ�FRQFXUUHQFH

� 3OHDVH�QRWH�WKDW�LI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�LV�LQFRUUHFW�RU�LQFRPSOHWH��WKH�RYHUDOO�SHUPLW�DSSOLFDWLRQ�PD\�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�
LQFRPSOHWH�DQG�PD\�EH�UHWXUQHG�WR�WKH�DSSOLFDQW��

��6HFWLRQ����(QGDQJHUHG�RU�7KUHDWHQHG�5HVRXUFHV
+DV�WKH�SUHVHQFH�RI�HQGDQJHUHG�RU�WKUHDWHQHG�UHVRXUFHV�EHHQ�HYDOXDWHG�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�SURWRFROV�GHYHORSHG�E\�WKH�'15�

%XUHDX�RI�1DWLRQDO�+HULWDJH�&RQVHUYDWLRQ��%1+&��� KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�WRSLF�(55HYLHZ <HV 1R

,I�<HV��VHOHFW�KRZ�WKH�HYDOXDWLRQ�ZDV�FRPSOHWHG�DQG�DWWDFK�VXSSRUWLQJ�UHSRUW�RU�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�

D� (QGDQJHUHG�5HVRXUFHV�3UHOLPLQDU\�$VVHVVPHQW�IURP�WKH�3XEOLF�3RUWDO

E� &HUWLILHG�(5�5HYLHZ�/HWWHU���VSHFLI\��(55� ��H[DPSOH�(55�������

F� %URDG�,QFLGHQWDO�7DNH�3HUPLW��$XWKRUL]DWLRQ��VSHFLI\��H�J��1R���/RZ�,PSDFW�$FWLYLWLHV��*UDVVODQG�	�6DYDQQD�

0DQDJHPHQW��HWF���

G� 2WKHU��

��6HFWLRQ����3URMHFW�,QIRUPDWLRQ��$WWDFK�DGGLWLRQDO�VKHHWV�DV�QHFHVVDU\�

$QWLFLSDWHG�3URMHFW�6WDUW�'DWH�

��������
3URMHFWHG�3URMHFW�(QG�'DWH�� ���������

3KRWRV��3URYLGH�SKRWRJUDSKV�RI�WKH��EHIRUH��FRQGLWLRQ� 'DWH�RI�3KRWRJUDSKV��

1DUUDWLYH�RI�WKH�3URMHFW�
3URYLGH�D�RQH�WR�WZR�SDUDJUDSK�GHVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURSRVHG�SURMHFW��LQFOXGLQJ�ODQG�DQG�ZDWHU�DOWHUDWLRQV�DQG�
LQWHQGHG�XVH�V��RI�WKH�SURMHFW���,QFOXGH�WKLV�LQ�WKH�DWWDFKPHQW�VHFWLRQ������������������
�6HFWLRQ����&HUWLILFDWLRQ�DQG�3HUPLVVLRQV�





��Z&

WĂǇŵĞŶƚ���ŽŶĨŝƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ

�ĨƚĞƌͲƚŚĞͲĨĂĐƚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ĨŽƌ�ƉĞƌŵŝƚƐ�Žƌ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂůƐ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ĂĨƚĞƌ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĐŽŵŵĞŶĐĞĚ�Žƌ�
ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ͘��&ĞĞ�ŝƐ�ƚǁŝĐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ƵƐƵĂů�ĨĞĞ͘

4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�IHHV�"��&OLFN�+HUH

<RXU�WRWDO�SD\PHQW�VKRXOG�EH�WKH�680�RI�$//�DSSOLFDWLRQ�IHHV�DQG�VXSSOHPHQWDO�IHHV�IRU�($&+�SHUPLWWHG�
DFWLYLW\�IRU�ZKLFK�\RX�DUH�DSSO\LQJ�

)RU�H[DPSOH��LI�\RX�DUH�DSSO\LQJ�IRU�LQGLYLGXDO�SHUPLWV�DQG��D��\RXU�SURMHFW�LQYROYHV�D�ZHWODQG�ILOO�WKDW�UHTXLUHV�D�
ZHWODQG�,QGLYLGXDO�SHUPLW��DQG�E��LQYROYHV�WKH�LQVWDOODWLRQ�RI�D�FXOYHUW�LQ�D�ZDWHUZD\�DORQJ�ZLWK�VRPH�GUHGJLQJ�
LQ�D�ZDWHUZD\��WKHQ�\RXU�IHH�ZRXOG�EH�FDOFXODWHG�DV�IROORZV��

:HWODQG�,3� ����DFWLYLW\�RU�������
:DWHUZD\�,3��&XOYHUW�� ������
:DWHUZD\�,3��'UHGJLQJ�� ����������DFWLYLWLHV�RU�������
$�VXSSOHPHQWDO�)HH�LV�DVVHVVHG�IRU�:DWHUZD\�3HUPLWV�����IRU�HDFK�ZDWHUZD\�DFWLYLW\�� ����
7RWDO�$SSOLFDWLRQ�)HHV�IRU�SURMHFW� ��������$//�RI�WKHVH�SHUPLW�IHHV�DGGHG�WRJHWKHU�

)HH�7\SH 1XPEHU�RI�$FWLYLWLHV 6XEWRWDO

:DWHUZD\�3HUPLW � �������

:HWODQG�3HUPLW � �����

%RDWKRXVH�&HUWLILFDWLRQ � �����

1HZ�'DP�&RQVWUXFWLRQ Ϭ �����

([SHGLWHG�'HFLVLRQ����RI�
FRXQWLHV�

� �����

:'15�SXEOLVKHV�DOO�UHTXLUHG�FODVV���SXEOLF�QRWLFHV� �����

7RWDO�3DLG ΨϲϬϯ͘ϬϬ

h^��ĂŶŬ�dƌĂŶƐĂĐƚŝŽŶ�EƵŵďĞƌ� t^ϮtdϭϬϬϰϯϯϭϵϳϳ

t�EZ�/ŶǀŽŝĐĞ��EƵŵďĞƌ tWͲϬϬϬϮϭϰϴϵ



�ůĞĐƚƌŽŶŝĐ�^ŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

EKd�͗�&Žƌ�ƐĞĐƵƌŝƚǇ�ƉƵƌƉŽƐĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŵĂŝů�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ƐĞŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐ�ǇŽƵ�ƵƐĞĚ�ǁŚĞŶ�ƌĞŐŝƐƚĞƌŝŶŐ�ǇŽƵƌ�t�D^�/�͘�dŚŝƐ�ŵĂǇ�
ďĞ�Ă�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚ�ĞŵĂŝů�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ͘�&Žƌ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ǇŽƵƌ�t�D^�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚ�ĐůŝĐŬ ,�Z�͘

dĞƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ��ŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ

&HUWLILFDWLRQ��,�KHUHE\�FHUWLI\�WKDW�,�DP�WKH�RZQHU�RU�DXWKRUL]HG�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�RI�WKH�RZQHU�RI�WKH�SURSHUW\�ZKLFK�LV�WKH�VXEMHFW�RI�WKLV�3HUPLW�
$SSOLFDWLRQ��,�FHUWLI\�WKDW�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�IRUP�DQG�DWWDFKPHQWV�LV�WUXH�DQG�DFFXUDWH��,�XQGHUVWDQG�WKDW�IDLOXUH�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�DQ\�
RU�DOO�RI�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKH�SHUPLW�PD\�UHVXOW�LQ�SHUPLW�UHYRFDWLRQ�DQG�D�ILQH�DQG�RU�LPSULVRQPHQW�RU�IRUIHLWXUH�XQGHU�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�DSSOLFDEOH�
ODZV�
3HUPLVVLRQ� ,�KHUHE\�JLYH�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�SHUPLVVLRQ�WR�HQWHU�DQG�LQVSHFW�WKH�SURSHUW\�DW�UHDVRQDEOH�WLPHV��WR�HYDOXDWH�WKLV�QRWLFH�DQG�
DSSOLFDWLRQ��DQG�WR�GHWHUPLQH�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�DQ\�UHVXOWLQJ�SHUPLW�FRYHUDJH�

�ĨƚĞƌ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂů�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞĚ�ƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƐǇƐƚĞŵ�ǁŝůů�ƐĞŶĚ�ĂŶ�ĞŵĂŝů�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞĚ�ƉĂƌƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶǇ�ĂŐĞŶƚƐ͘��
dŚŝƐ�ĞŵĂŝů�ǁŝůů�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�Ă�ĐŽƉǇ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂů�ƌĞĂĚ�ŽŶůǇ�ǀĞƌƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ͘���ŝƚŚĞƌ�ƉĂƌƚǇ�ŵĂǇ�ĐĂŶĐĞů�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ�
ƉƌŽĐĞƐƐ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŬĞ�ĨƵƌƚŚĞƌ�ƵƉĚĂƚĞƐ͘

�ƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞĚ�^ŝŐŶĂƚƵƌĞ

/�ĂĐĐĞƉƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂďŽǀĞ
�������ƚĞƌŵƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ͘

ᄖ ^ŝŐŶĞĚ�ďǇ�͗�ŝ͗Ϭη͘ĨͮǁĂŵƐŵĞŵďĞƌƐŚŝƉͮǌϰϴǀƉƉǇϭ�ŽŶ�ϮϬϮϬͲϬϮͲϬϲdϭϮ͗ϱϲ͗ϯϴ







Description of the pier work to be done for Patrick Lynch Pier  
 
Would like to build a new pier with 2 slips with canopies.  The main pier will be 8’ 
wide x 90’ long. There will be two 12’ x 40’ slips that will be created by a 4’ x 32’ 
5 ½” with two 4’ x 40’ catwalks to create slips. There will be 10 new cribs added 
to the lakebed. All wood will be Doug fir, 6 x 6 posts and Jacks, 4 x 6 stringers, 2 
x 8 decking.  We will use fieldstone to fill in the cribs and hold them down.  
 
The project is to give access for installation of pier for use of private property and 
that they may access their boat.   
 
The project will be completed from the lake using barges and guys in waders.  All 
jacks, stringers and cribs are built at the shop and brought in from the launch 
ramps. 
 
The construction schedule is dependent upon the weather.  We would like to 
start installing the new pier sometime after Memorial Day and it usually takes 
about a week to complete once we get started.  
 
We will not be using erosion control as we will not be disturbing the lakefront. 
 
We will use field stone to fill in the cribs to hold them down in the lake. 
 
We will not be impacting the waterways. 
 
The main pier will be 8’ wide x 90’ long. There will be two 12’ x 40’ slips that will 
be created by a 4’ x 32’ 5 ½” with two 4’ x 40’ catwalks to create slips. 
 



)HEUXDU\��������� ,3�6(��������������

3DWULFN�/\QFK�3URSHUW\
3DWULFN�/\QFK
������&HGDU�'ULYH
%XUOLQJWRQ��:,������

'HDU�0U��/\QFK�

7KLV�DFNQRZOHGJHV�UHFHLSW�RI�\RXU�DSSOLFDWLRQ�WR�SODFH�D�SLHU�ZKDUI�RQ�WKH�EHG�RI�*HQHYD�/DNH��
&LW\�RI�/DNH�*HQHYD�LQ�:DOZRUWK�&RXQW\�

2XU�ILHOG�VWDII�DUH�FXUUHQWO\�HYDOXDWLQJ�\RXU�SURSRVDO���'HSHQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�\RX�
SURYLGHG�DQG�WKH�FRPSOH[LW\�RI�\RXU�SURMHFW��\RX�PD\�EH�DVNHG�WR�SURYLGH�DGGLWLRQDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�VR�
WKDW�D�FRPSOHWH�HYDOXDWLRQ�FDQ�EH�PDGH���:H�ZLOO�QRWLI\�\RX�RI�WKH�ILQDO�GLVSRVLWLRQ�RI�\RXU�
DSSOLFDWLRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�ZH�FRPSOHWH�RXU�UHYLHZ�

,I�\RX�KDYH�QRW�DOUHDG\�GRQH�VR��SOHDVH�FRQWDFW�WKH�:DOZRUWK�&RXQW\�DQG�ORFDO�PXQLFLSDO�]RQLQJ�
RIILFHV WR�GHWHUPLQH�LI�D�ORFDO�SHUPLW�LV�DOVR�UHTXLUHG�IRU�\RXU�SURMHFW���,�KDYH�IRUZDUGHG�D�FRS\�RI�
\RXU�DSSOLFDWLRQ�WR�WKH�8�6��$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHUV���7KH\�ZLOO�DGYLVH�\RX�GLUHFWO\�DV�WR�ZKHWKHU�
WKHLU�UHJXODWLRQV�DSSO\�WR�\RXU�SURMHFW�

,I�\RX�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�NQRZ�PRUH�DERXW�WKLV�SURMHFW�RU�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�VHH�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�DQG�SODQV��
SOHDVH�YLVLW�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW¶V�SHUPLW�WUDFNLQJ�ZHEVLWH�DW�
KWWSV���SHUPLWV�GQU�ZL�JRY�ZDWHU�6LWH3DJHV�3HUPLW���6HDUFK�DVS[ DQG�VHDUFK�IRU�:3�,3�6(�
��������;�����7���������

,I�\RX�KDYH�DQ\�TXHVWLRQV��SOHDVH�FRQWDFW�\RXU�ORFDO�:DWHU�0DQDJHPHQW�6SHFLDOLVW� 7KHUHVD�
6]DEHOVNL�DW ���������������RU�HPDLO�7KHUHVD�6]DEHOVNL#ZLVFRQVLQ�JRY�

6LQFHUHO\�

(ULF�(LNHQEHUU\
:DWHUZD\�DQG�:HWODQG�3HUPLW�,QWDNH�6SHFLDOLVW

FF� 7KHUHVD�6]DEHOVNL��:DWHU�0DQDJHPHQW�6SHFLDOLVW
8�6��$UP\�&RUSV�RI�(QJLQHHUV
-HII�5HHG��5HHGV�&RQVWUXFWLRQ��//&

6WDWH�RI�:LVFRQVLQ
'(3$570(17�2)�1$785$/�5(6285&(6
����6��:HEVWHU�6WUHHW
3�2��%R[�����
0DGLVRQ� :,������������

ZLVFRQVLQ�JRY 3ULQWHG�RQ
5HF\FOHG
3DSHU

GQU�ZL�JRY

7RQ\�(YHUV��*RYHUQRU
3UHVWRQ�'��&ROH� 6HFUHWDU\

7HOHSKRQH�������������
7ROO�)UHH���������������

77<�$FFHVV�YLD�UHOD\�� ���







:DUQLQJ��,I�QRW�SDLG�E\�GXH�GDWHV��
LQVWDOOPHQW�RSWLRQ�LV�ORVW�DQG�WRWDO�WD[�LV�
GHOLQTXHQW�VXEMHFW�WR�LQWHUHVW�DQG��LI�
DSSOLFDEOH��SHQDOW\�
)DLOXUH�WR�SD\�RQ�WLPH��6HH�UHYHUVH�

)25�)8//�3$<0(17��3$<�72�/2&$/�
75($685(5�%<�

7$;,1*�-85,6',&7,21
(67��67$7(�$,'6�

$//2&$7('�7$;�',67�
(67��67$7(�$,'6�

$//2&$7('�7$;�',67� 1(7�7$; 1(7�7$;
��7$;�
&+$1*(

(67,0$7('�)$,5�0$5.(7�
9$/8(�/$1'

(67,0$7('�)$,5�0$5.(7�
9$/8(�,03529(0(176

727$/�(67,0$7('�
)$,5�0$5.(7�9$/8(

6FKRRO�WD[HV�DOVR�UHGXFHG�
E\�VFKRRO�OHY\�WD[�FUHGLW

$�VWDU�LQ�WKLV�
ER[�PHDQV�
XQSDLG�SULRU�
\HDU�WD[HV�

727$/�$66(66('�
9$/8(

$66(66('�9$/8(�
,03529(0(176

$66(66('�9$/8(�
/$1'

$9(5$*(�$6607��
5$7,2

1(7�$66(66('�
9$/8(�5$7(

�'RHV�127�UHIOHFW�FUHGLWV�

1(7�3523(57<�7$;

3OHDVH�LQIRUP�WUHDVXUHU�RI�DGGUHVV�FKDQJHV�

/RFDWLRQ�RI�3URSHUW\�/HJDO�'HVFULSWLRQ

,PSRUWDQW� %H�VXUH�WKLV�GHVFULSWLRQ�FRYHUV�\RXU�
SURSHUW\��1RWH�WKDW�WKLV�GHVFULSWLRQ�LV�IRU�WD[�ELOO�
RQO\�DQG�PD\�QRW�EH�D�IXOO�OHJDO�GHVFULSWLRQ��6HH�
UHYHUVH�VLGH�IRU�LPSRUWDQW�LQIRUPDWLRQ�

,1&/8'(�7+,6�678%�:,7+�<285�3$<0(17 ,1&/8'(�7+,6�678%�:,7+�<285�3$<0(17 ,1&/8'(�7+,6�678%�:,7+�<285�3$<0(17

0$.(�&+(&.�3$<$%/(�$1'�0$,/�72� 0$.(�&+(&.�3$<$%/(�$1'�0$,/�72� 0$.(�&+(&.�3$<$%/(�$1'�0$,/�72�

$02817�(1&/26('�������BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB $02817�(1&/26('�������BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB $02817�(1&/26('�������BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

)25�,1)250$7,21�385326(6�21/<�� 9RWHU�$SSURYHG�7HPSRUDU\�7D[�,QFUHDVHV

7D[LQJ�-XULVGLFWLRQ
7RWDO�$GGLWLRQDO�

7D[HV
7RWDO�$GGLWLRQDO�7D[HV�
$SSOLHG�WR�3URSHUW\

<HDU�,QFUHDVH�
(QGV 7D[LQJ�-XULVGLFWLRQ

7RWDO�$GGLWLRQDO�
7D[HV

7RWDO�$GGLWLRQDO�7D[HV�
$SSOLHG�WR�3URSHUW\

<HDU�,QFUHDVH�
(QGV

:$/:257+ &2817< � 67$7( 2) :,6&216,1
3523(57< 7$; %,// )25 ����
5($/ (67$7(

/<1&+� 3$75,&. -
/<1&+� 5$&+(/ (

3DUFHO 1XPEHU� ��� =&( �����
%LOO 1XPEHU� ������

/$.( *(1(9$ &,7< 75($685(5
��� *(1(9$ 67
/$.( *(1(9$� :, �����

��� 0$<7$* 5'

/27 � &(</21 &2857 (67$7(6 &,7< 2) /$.( *(1(9$
����� $&5(6

.!�%�����.

���������� =&( �����

3$75,&. - /<1&+
5$&+(/ ( /<1&+
����� &('$5 '5
%85/,1*721 :, �����

��������� ������� ��������� ����������� ����������

��������� ������� ��������� ��������

���� ����
���� ����

67$7( 2) :,6&216,1 � � ���� ����
:$/:257+ &2817< ������� ������� �������� �������� �����
&LW\ RI /DNH *HQHYD ������� ������� ��������� ��������� �����
/DNH *HQHYD -� 6FKRRO 'LVW ��������� ��������� ��������� ��������� ������
/DNH *HQHYD�*HQRD &LW\ 8+6 ��������� ��������� �������� �������� �����
*DWHZD\ 7HFKQLFDO ��������� ��������� �������� �������� �����
727$/ ��������� ��������� ��������� ��������� �����

),567 '2//$5 &5(',7 ������ ������ �����
/277(5< $1' *$0,1* &5(',7 ���� ���� ����
1(7 3523(57< 7$; ��������� ��������� �����

��������

727$/ '8(� ����������

3$< �67 ,167$//0(17 2)� ����������

%< -$18$5< ��� ����

/$.( *(1(9$ &,7< 75($685(5
��� *(1(9$ 67
/$.( *(1(9$� :, �����

3,1� ��� =&( �����
/<1&+� 3$75,&. -
%,// 180%(5� ������

.!�%�����.

3$< )8// $02817 2)� ����������

%< -$18$5< ��� ����

/$.( *(1(9$ &,7< 75($685(5
��� *(1(9$ 67
/$.( *(1(9$� :, �����

3,1� ��� =&( �����
/<1&+� 3$75,&. -
%,// 180%(5� ������

.!�%�����.

3$< �1' ,167$//0(17 2)� ����������

%< -8/< ��� ����

:$/:257+ &2817< 75($685(5
��� ::$/:257+ 32 %2; ����
(/.+251� :, �����

3,1� ��� =&( �����
/<1&+� 3$75,&. -
%,// 180%(5� ������

.!�%�����.

-$18$5< ��� ����



6XUIDFH�:DWHU�'DWD�9LHZHU�0DS

',6&/$,0(5��7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�VKRZQ�RQ�WKHVH�PDSV�KDV�EHHQ�REWDLQHG�IURP�YDULRXV�
VRXUFHV��DQG�DUH�RI�YDU\LQJ�DJH��UHOLDELOLW\�DQG�UHVROXWLRQ��7KHVH�PDSV�DUH�QRW�LQWHQGHG�WR�EH�
XVHG�IRU�QDYLJDWLRQ��QRU�DUH�WKHVH�PDSV�DQ�DXWKRULWDWLYH�VRXUFH�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�OHJDO�ODQG�
RZQHUVKLS�RU�SXEOLF�DFFHVV��1R�ZDUUDQW\��H[SUHVVHG�RU�LPSOLHG��LV�PDGH�UHJDUGLQJ�DFFXUDF\��
DSSOLFDELOLW\�IRU�D�SDUWLFXODU�XVH��FRPSOHWHQHVV��RU�OHJDOLW\�RI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�GHSLFWHG�RQ�WKLV�
PDS��)RU�PRUH�LQIRUPDWLRQ��VHH�WKH�'15�/HJDO�1RWLFHV�ZHE�SDJH��KWWS���GQU�ZL�JRY�OHJDO������

���

��1$'B����B+$51B:LVFRQVLQB70

0LOHV�������

1RWHV

/HJHQG

�

15&6�:HWVSRWV

0D[LPXP�([WHQW�:HWODQG�
,QGLFDWRUV

:HWODQG�5HVWRUDWLRQV

,QGH[�WR�
(1B,PDJHB%DVHPDSB/HDIB
2II



Neighbors to Patrick Lynch: 

 

Chatka Ruggiero 

814 Ashland Ave. 

River Forest, IL  60305-1432 

 

Lake Geneva Trust 

PO Box 5919 

Buffalo Grove, IL  60089-0000 



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, ST. PAUL DISTRICT 

180 FIFTH STREET EAST, SUITE 700 
ST. PAUL, MN  55101-1678 

 

02/14/2020 
                       
 

                                                

  

 
 

 

             

Regulatory File No. MVP-2020-00291-MMG 
 

THIS IS NOT A PERMIT 
 
Jeff Reed 
Reed's Construction, LLC 
W3199 South Lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 
Dear Mr. Reed: 
 
 We have received your submittal described below. You may contact the Project 
Manager with questions regarding the evaluation process. The Project Manager may request 
additional information necessary to evaluate your submittal.  
 
 File Number: MVP-2020-00291-MMG 
 
 Applicant: Patrick Lynch 
 
 Project Name: Lynch / Pier 
 

Project Location: Section 1 of Township 1 N North, Range 17 E, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin (Latitude: 42.5734684; Longitude: -88.439504) 

 
 Received Date: 02/13/2020 
 
 Project Manager: Matthew Groshek 

(651) 290-5732 X 5732 
Matthew.M.Groshek@usace.army.mil 
 

 Additional information about the St. Paul District Regulatory Program, including the new 
Clean Water Rule, can be found on our web site at 
http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/missions/regulatory. 
 
 Please note that initiating work in waters of the United States prior to receiving 
Department of the Army authorization could constitute a violation of Federal law. If you have any 
questions, please contact the Project Manager. 
 

Thank you. 
 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
St. Paul District 
Regulatory Branch 

     
 
 
 
 



Description DNR Finance
DNR - Water Div Volume Permits 
http://dnr.wi.gov/epay/

Payment Amount $603.00

Payment Date 02/07/2020

Status SCHEDULED

Invoice Number WP-00021489

Reference Number WP-00021489

Account Nickname BMO checking

Bank Routing Number 071025661

Bank Name BMO HARRIS BANK, N.A. 

Bank Account Number *3088

Bank Account Type Checking

Bank Account Category Business

Confirmation Email michele@reedsconstructionllc.com

Your last visit was Wed 02/05/2020 11:52 AM CST 

You must click the "Continue" button below in order to return to the state agency's website.

Please keep a record of your Confirmation Number, or print this page for your records.

Confirmation Number WS2WT1004331977

Payment Details

Payment Method





STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 18, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description:  

This request is to review for action on the amended Short Term Rental ordinances found in 

section 98-206(8)(y). 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: 9 

Applicant: 

City of Lake Geneva 

Request: Tourist Rooming House ordinance 

changes 



Proposed changes to Short Term Rental Ordinance:  98-206(8)(y)1 c xii: 

As I explained in our meeting, the City has a concern with making sure that people comply with the short 

term rental ordinance as restricted by state statute. i.e. that short term rental units are only rented for 

180 days of a 365-day period.  Further, under the room tax ordinances and state statutes, the City is 

authorized to perform audits to ensure that the proper amount of room taxes are being remitted.  I 

would therefore propose that your xiii provision be changed to read as follows:   

“xii.  To ensure compliance with section 1 b and c above, or pursuant to an audit as authorized 

under Sec. 66.0615(2)(a), Wis. Stats., the Designated Operator hereunder shall upon written 

request demand by the City, which must specify the reason for the request and provide at least 

seven days to comply, provide a copy of the Business Record described above.” 

With respect to your amendments to “e. Access and Inspections” the City would propose the following 

language to subsection i:   

“The City shall be authorized at all reasonable times upon reasonable notice to the owner, and 

with either the owner’s consent or a special inspection warrant under Wis. Stat. Sec. 66.0119, 

except in cases of emergency where no special inspection warrant is required, and as provided 

in Sec. 66.0119(2), Wis. Stats., to enter and examine any building, structure, or premises, for the 

purpose of ensuring compliance with this ordinance.  If the owner declines to consent to an 

inspection without a warrant, the City may not conduct an inspection under this section without 

first obtaining a special inspection warrant under Wis. Stat. Sec. 66.0119 except in cases of 

emergency where no special inspection warrant is required, and as provided in Sec. 66.0119(2), 

Wis. Stats.  The owner, agent or occupant of any such premises who refuses to permit, or 

prevents or interferes with any entry into or upon the premises by any such inspector with a 

special inspection warrant or in cases of emergency where no inspection warrant is required and 

as provided in Sec. 66.0119(2), Wis. Stats., shall be in violation of this section.  It is not a 

violation of this section to refuse to grant voluntary consent to an inspection without a special 

inspection warrant.” 

With respect to Knox Boxes, under “e. Access and Inspections” under subsections ii and iii, I would 

propose the following changes: 

ii.  The City has adopted the Knox Box key box system requiring providing for the installation of 

miniature vaults be that are placed upon the exterior buildings, gateposts or other applicable 

locations.  Contained within the vault are the keys that will allow access to the Short-Term 

Rental in emergency situations.   

iii.  Knox boxes shall be placed on the building for emergency entry into the building.  The City 

may require more boxes dependent on the size of the structure or facility.  Designated 

Operators and owners are encouraged, but not required to install the Knox Box Systems on their 

short term rentals.  Designated Operators and Owners of short term rentals acknowledge that 

the City shall not be obligated for damages occurring to short term rentals in the event 

emergency access to a short term rentals is required and there is no Knox Box System installed 

on the property.   

 



ORDINANCE 19-XX 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUB-SUB-SUBSECTION 1a, LAND USE 

REQUIREMENT OF SUB-SUBSECTION (Y),  TOURIST ROOMING HOUSE,  OF 

SUBSECTION (8) ACCESSORY LAND USES, OF SECTION 98-206, DETAILED LAND 

USE DESCRIPTIONS AND REGULATIONS OF CHAPTER 98: ZONING 

ORDINANCE, OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA ZONING ORDINANCE TO 

CLARIFY TERMINOLOGY FOR SHORT TERM RENTALS 

 

 The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows:  

 

1. Sub-subsection (y) Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental, of Subsection (8) Accessory 

Land Uses of Section 98-206 Detailed Land Use Descriptions and Regulations of Chapter 98: 

Zoning Ordinance of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance is amended to read as follows:  

         (y) Tourist Rooming House  Short-Term Rental 

 

                  Description: Includes all lodging places and tourist cabins and cottages, other than hotels 

and motels, in which sleeping accommodations are offered for pay to tourists and 

transients for more than 6 but fewer than 29 consecutive days. It does not include private 

boarding houses or rooming houses not accommodating tourists or transients, or bed and 

breakfast establishments regulated under ACTP 73.  

1.  Permitted by Right: All zoning districts where “residential dwellings” are permitted as that term 

is defined in Section 66.1014, Wis. Stats.  

a.  Land Use Requirement:         

 Tourist Rooming House A Short-Term Rental shall only be located as an Accessory Land 

Use zoning in districts that allow “residential dwellings” as that term is defined in Section 

66.1014 Wis. Stats   

b.  Annual City License Required:  

Each Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental shall operate only during the valid 

period of an Annual City of Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental 

License (hereinafter “annual license”) for each consecutive 365-day period. If the 

Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental is transferred or there is any change of 

ownership of the Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental during the valid period of 

an annual license, the license may only be assumed by the Transferee for the remaining 

period of the license.  Operating a Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental without a 

current version of a valid annual license shall be considered a violation of this Zoning 

Ordinance, and subject to the penalties of Section 98-936. The following information 

shall be provided on an annual basis, prior to issuance of said annual license. 



 

i. Completed City of Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental 

Application, which includes the property owner name, address, and phone 

number; the designated operator's name, address, and phone number; the 

period of operation of up to 180 days in a 365-day period, which must be 

consecutive;  

ii. A current floor plan for the Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental at a 

minimum scale of one-inch equals 4 feet, and Site Plan of the property at a 

minimum scale of one inch equals ten feet showing on-site parking spaces and 

trash storage areas;  

iii. General Building Code Inspection by City, and submittal of Official Building 

Code Inspection Report with no outstanding compliance orders remaining; 

iv. Fire Code Inspection by City, and submittal of Official Fire Code Inspection 

Report with no outstanding_______________. 

v.     Proof of valid property and liability insurance for the dwelling unit;  

vi.    State of Wisconsin Tourist Rental House License;  

vii.   Seller's Permit issued by the Wisconsin Department of      

Revenue;  

viii.  City of Lake Geneva Room Tax Permit;   

ix.    City of Lake Geneva General Business License; 

ix.    x.      Payment of an Administrative Fee, set by City Council resolution, to cover the    

      costs to the City of administering the above.  

The City of Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental License 

shall be issued with the completion of the above requirements and compliance 

with the City’s Room Tax Ordinance.  

c. Property Management Requirements:  

Each Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental shall be managed consistent with the 

following requirements:  

i. The total number of days of operation within any 365-day period of an annual 

license shall not exceed 180 consecutive days. This period of Tourist Rooming 

House Short-Term Rental Operation shall be specified by the property owner 

in the required Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental 

Application.  

ii. The Minimum Rental Period shall be a minimum of seven consecutive days by 

anyone party. 



iii. The Maximum Rental Period within a 365-day period of an annual license 

shall be no more than 180 consecutive days. 

iv. Similar facilities in which single-family detached homes are available for less 

than seven days, more than 180 days, or throughout the year, are a different 

land use that falls within the Indoor Commercial Lodging land use category.  

v. The Maximum Number of Occupants shall not exceed the total number 

licensed by the State of Wisconsin or two per bedroom plus two additional 

occupants, whichever is less.  

vi. The Tourist Rooming House s Short-Term Rental  shall be operated by the 

property owner or by a property manager explicitly designated in the valid 

Lake Geneva Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental Application as the 

"Designated Operator".  

vii. The property owner's and the Designated Operator's names, addresses, and 24-

hour phone numbers shall be provided in the City of Lake Geneva Tourist 

Rooming House Short-Term Rental Application and shall be updated within 24 

hours upon any change in the property manager or the property manager 

contact information.  

viii. The Designated Operator must reside within, or have their business located 

within, 25 miles of the Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental parcel.  

ix. The Designated Operator must be available by phone 24 hours, seven days a 

week, during the period of operation designated in the Lake Geneva Tourist 

Rooming House Short-Term Rental Application.  

x. Each tourist rooming house Short-Term Rental shall provide and maintain a 

Guest Register and shall require all guests to register their true names and 

addresses before allowing occupancy. The Guest Register shall be kept intact 

and available by the Designated Operator for inspection by representatives of 

the City for at least one year from the day of the conclusion of the period of 

operation.  

xi. Each tourist rooming house Short-Term Rental shall maintain the following 

written Business Record for each rental of the tourist rooming house Short-

Term Rental: the true names and addresses of any person renting the property, 

the dates of the rental period (which must be a minimum of seven consecutive 

days), and the monetary amount or consideration paid for the rental. The 

Business Record shall be kept intact and available by the Designated Operator 

for inspection by representatives of the City for at least one year from the day 

of the conclusion of the period of operation.  



xii. Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental License and emergency contact 

information must be posted in a conspicuous area within the property at all 

time. 

d.  Property Operational Requirements:  

Each Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental shall be operated per the following 

 requirements:  

i. The "Requirements for Tourist Rooming House Guests Short-Term Rental " 

form provided by the City of Lake Geneva to summarize City requirements 

for Tourist Rooming Houses Short-Term Rental, and the Site Plan for the 

subject property clearly depicting guest parking spaces and the rear yard, shall 

be posted on the inside of the front door of each tourist rooming house Short-

Term Rental throughout its period of operation.  

ii. Parking Requirements:  

[a] A minimum of two off-street parking spaces shall be provided on the 

subject property for each Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental. If 

the Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental provides three or more 

bedrooms, an additional on-site parking space is required for each 

additional bedroom over two, plus one space for each employee on the 

largest shift if applicable. 

[b]  All guest parking for vehicles and trailers shall be within a parking space 

designated on the Site Plan, on an area paved with concrete or asphalt.  

[c]  All guest vehicles and trailers may only park on-site. Street parking for 

guests is not permitted.  

[d]      No parking is permitted on gravel, lawn, or planter bed areas.   

iii. Site Appearance Requirements:  

[a]      Aside from a changing mix of guests and their vehicles, there shall be 

no evidence of the property being used as a Tourist Rooming House 

Short-Term Rental visible on the exterior of the subject property. 

[b]    No exterior sign age related to the Tourist Rooming House Short-Term 

Rental is permitted, other than the property address.  

[c]      No outdoor storage related to the Tourist Rooming House Short-Term 

Rental land use is permitted, except for typical residential recreational 

equipment, seating, and outdoor cooking facilities which are permitted 

only within the rear yard. 

[d]    No recreational vehicle, camper, tent, or other temporary lodging 

arrangement shall be permitted to accommodate guests.  



iv. Neighborhood Impact Requirements:  

[a]     No outdoor activity shall occur between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 

7:00 a.m.  

[b]     At all times, no noise, lighting, odor or other impacts from the subject 

property shall be detectable at the property line at levels exceeding the 

requirements of Article VII of the Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance.  

[c]     No vehicular traffic shall be generated by the Tourist Rooming House 

Short-Term Rental at levels exceeding those typical for a detached 

single-family dwelling unit.  

v.  Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental Advertising:  

[a]    No outdoor advertising is allowed on the subject property.  

[b]     The Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental shall not be advertised 

for availability in any form of media unless the required City of Lake 

Geneva Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental License has been 

issued.  

e. Access and Inspections 

i. The City shall be authorized at all reasonable times upon reasonable notice to 

the owner to enter and examine any building, structure, or premises, for the 

purpose of ensuring compliance with this ordinance. The owner, agent or 

occupant of any such premises who refuses to permit, or prevents or interferes 

with any entry into or upon the premises by any such inspector shall be in 

violation of this section.   

ii. The City has adopted the Knox Box key box system requiring the installation 

of miniature vaults be placed upon the exterior buildings, gateposts or other 

applicable locations.  Contained with the vault are the keys that will allow 

access to the Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental in emergency 

situations. 

iii. Knox boxes shall be placed on the building for emergency entry into the 

building.   The City may require more boxes dependent on the size of the 

structure or facility. 

f.    Penalties and License Revocation  

i. Violations of the requirements for Tourist Rooming Houses Short-Term 

Rental, the provisions of the Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental 

License, and all other of this subsection (y) are subject to separate daily fines 

per Section 98-936. Citations for violations of this ordinance will be issued to, 

and will be the responsibility of, the property owner.  



ii. The Annual Tourist Rooming House License Short-Term Rental may be 

revoked for more than two violations of the requirements specific to Tourist 

Rooming Houses Short-Term Rental, the License, or the remainder of this 

Zoning Code. Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental operators found 

non-compliant with the terms of this subsection (y) shall be considered in 

violation and shall be subject to all applicable penalties up to and including 

revocation of their Tourist Rooming House Short-Term Rental License. 

 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 

 
 

 

  

 

 Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, 

Walworth County, Wisconsin, this _____ day of                          , 2019. 

 

       

       ___________________________________    

       TOM HARTZ, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

       

LANA KROPF, City Clerk  

 

       

            First Reading:  

Second Reading:  

Adoption:  

Published:  

 

 

 

 


	1. 5 18 2020 Agenda.pdf
	3. April 20 2020 Plan Commission Minutes
	6. JA360100001 CSM ETZ
	7. 1640 Lake Shore Drive CUP
	8. 940 Maytag Road CUP
	9. Short Term Rental

